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26th Ootober 1971 

Dear Secretar'y' 

17 Gl:'C!Jsvenor J?lAce 

SWlX 7HR 

Ke bad Q t 'ele;phoAe call 3uet bef'0~el:un~h,esterda,,. frr •• the 

Czechosl:ovak Embassy a.sking 1f I 'COUld l"e'C$ive the Charg' 

d t Afta!r,es a.i ,. during the ,a,ftemeQ:'J). "0.11 a oert~lin probletD t1
• 

I rec$j. ve.d b1m. in tbe :late afternoo.J) and the purpos ,. , .t 

his vi.a,it was to give me 1nformatien about the arras earg-o 

wh.ieh had b,een 1nt erceplfH~d at Ametel'd$ A:1rpor·t. 

He referred first of all to t he t'eports on t hia ma.tter which 

ha"te appeare·d 11\. British p&p$re andpQJrt1eularly to the 

report U1 the Sundar ~el.eg~aph of the 16th October_ lie 

sa.id he had been instruoted by bis Gover=ent to let me 

kl1e>w ;f'.(';)r the 1nf'orxaat1,on ,of J'4'1 authQr1t1e$ that the CzeOb. 

author! ties· re:garded theIJ8 reports a.8 highly injurious,. 

In p!l.t"'l,culrar, the Ozech GOV9l"'rlm$l1t deplored thesuggestione 

In tbEt pre.lSs that i.-tand JUldeed other boJlCurtain Govertllll:ente 

were l ending support t .O terrQr lfift activit)" 1n the .North .• 

He· aS8Ul"edme that m$$far a$ h1$ Qf)\UltI1' 1s .Qonee;rn.ed there 

1s not the slightest evidenoe to support these allegations. 

Be went t>a to it"$Qall the rep11e$ givea by str Al&t, 

DoUglas-HOUle to quae.tiona eOl1eemittg the lnc1d~t U1 

the Hous. 01 Commons on 18thOc"to:ber,. After Sir Alec"s 

statementa tn t he House the Oharg4 d"At'tairee waa eall&d 

to the FereignOff1ce and was Womed that; SIS ,of then, 

tbe B:rltie.h GOVe:mm~nt oouldbe ,oertaillon1y o.:rt two 

pOint s namelys-

•• • / '/1 •. 
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(1 ) that the w.apa.a were produeed in Cze ehoalova.1d.a. ani 

(2) that the plane carrying them started Off from 

Prague. 

On the 19th October the CzecmPress Agency issued a 

statement denying that the arme were intenied for Northem 

Ireland. The Chargtf d " Atfaires allowed me to copy 

his translation of the press statement which reads as 

folloWSJ-

"The Bl'ltish press bascarriea reports indicating 

that the Czeehos.lovak Socialist Republic has 

been supplying arms to Ireland. The Czech Press 

Agency is authorised to declare that these are 

f abrications of no jl1st1f:1.ea tiol:l whatsoever ani 

that this 1s a provocation against the CSSR 

con.strued by certain 1mperla11st cirQlee and 

aimed. at dis crediting the .good relations of 

Ozechoslovakia. with other coutr1es". 

The Charge d t Afta1res then went on to tell me for the 

oonfidential information of my Government that the 

destination of the arms eons1gament in questi .. was 

"a eount:ry in the Arab1aa peninsUla",. Fer commercial. 

reasons he did not 'WaRt t 'G disolose, the name of the 

country. He then continued by say.1ng that the Czech 

arms firm had e&ncluded an ~e,einent with its client, 

which requ1red a. w1'1 tten undertald .. ng by the client that 

the arms should not be sold. or delivered f.tto named 

countries including Northern Ireland", He stressed that 

the need fO.r this under-Gaking reflected the firm desire 

of his Government to avoid giving any enoourBgetJlent to 

violence. 

. ..• / .". ' 
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I asked the Cbarg~d' Attalres if he had. any informs. t101'l 

a.s to the national! ty Qf the client in q\test1on. He 

tQldme he had ae 1nformat;tonat all on the subjeot. 

I al,so asked .if he had any 1ni'orma tion as to why the 

pl.t3lte should have be. rO\lted via Amsterdam rather than 

take the more direQt southward course to the Al:"ab country 

ooneerned ., His reply t ,o, this was that he is not atl expert 

Gn air routes. 

The Charg~ dtAffairee said that h1sauthorlties in :Fraga.$ 

had inf'or.m.eQ. t ,ne British Janba.e;sy there at the week-end 

on the same lines as he had $,poken to me. The reason 

why hallad been Ulstruc'ted to, come toe.eme wasta make 

c1ear to my authorities tlaat kls Government 1s not 1n 

a:ny way involved in th.e trtn,tble$ in the Nelrth" He the. 

mentioned that '~he Cze¢h Trade E1ssion ln Dublin 18 beitig 

pe~rtered by the press and $thers about the arms ·earg() 

and he h.o1>ed that t ,he explanatiQns he had. given me would 

enable my authorities t-b nd& Bomething: to ease t ,h;e situatioll 

for the 'l'~d;e Mission". I tnade n., comment on this. 

F.i,nall" he told me that no representations have be'en made 

by the iT! tlah GCl\termn~nt to hie authorities about the 

arms earge, incident., H~ tidde4 that. he was in:fOrltled tn 

theQ.Q'IU'se of a. eonversati0,n ·earl.1sll' ;yesterday a:ftemQGll 

'Wi th two offacers fr.o. the Eastern EurOpean Section of 

the F$reign OfflC!e that the British inquiries are oontinuing .• 

but have up tc new revealed Dethingnew .. 

'JOUlE'S sincerely 

~!',iAL Q> '$~lll\1 1\1:'1' 

H",J. Mocann Esq •. 
S, • . cr.etaq 
Departmen t of Foreign Aftaire 
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